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Affidavit of Truthful Testimony of Jessie Marie Czebotar
IN SUPPORT OF THE COMPLAINT

NITED STATES FEDERAL COURT
DIVISION TAMPA

PLANTIFFS: Jessie Marie Czebotar, Confidential Minor 1, and Minors 2-8, Minors
identified by Confidential Minor by name and cage number(s)

VS Case No 824 CV 2988 (SDM-LSG)

DEFENDANTS: by name and/or organization:

1. Jacob Neumiller, Andrea Neumiller, Michael Neumiller (a) (b)
. Wyoming Military & National Guard (a) (b)
. Casper Wyoming Sheriffs, Police, and Investigators (a) (b)

. Casper Wyoming Educational System (a) (b)

2
3
4
5. Wyoming Federal, State & local Governments & Business’s (a) (b)
6. Casper Wyoming Doctors (a) (b)

7. Casper Wyoming DHS (a) (b)

8. Casper Wyoming FBI (Natrona County) (a) (b)

9. Natrona County District Court (a) (b) (c)

10. Natrona County Churches & Diocese named in Affidavits (a) (b)
11. Casper Wyoming Mormon Temple (a) (b)

12. Deputy Sheriff of Sheriff Grady Judd, Polk County, FL (Incident Number
24-51870) (b) (c)
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13. John Doe and Jane Doe, both known and unknown to Affiant at the
moment connected to all incidents both to myself and to Confidential
Minors (known and unknown) but described by Confidential Minor as to
locations and names. (a) (b)

Supplemental foot notes from Defendants names

(a) RE: Jurisdiction - Not every action by any judge is in exercise of his
judicial function. Itis not a judicial function for a Judge to commit an
intentional tort even though the tort occurs in the Courthouse, when a
judge acts as a Trespasser of the Law, when a judge does not follow the
law, the judge loses subject matter jurisdiction and the Judge’s orders are
void, of no legal force and effect. “l Yates vs Village of Hoffman Estates,
Ilinois, 209 F Supp. 757 (N.D. HI 1962)

A court cannot confer jurisdiction where none existed and cannot make a
void proceeding valid. Itis clear and well established law that a void order
can be challenged in any court. Old Wayne Mut. L Assoc. v McDonough,
204 U.S. 8, 27 s. Ct. 236 (1907)

Thus, where a judicial tribunal has no jurisdiction of the subject matter on
which it assumes to act, its proceedings are absolutely void in the fullest
sense of the term” Dillion v Dillion, 187. P 27 “Judge loses he absolute
immunity from damage actions only when he acts in clear absence of all
jurisdiction or performance of any act which is not judicial in nature”
Schucker v Rockwood, 846 F. 2d 1202

(b) When they deny due process they lose subject matter jurisdiction.
Subject matter jurisdiction can be challenged at any time, even on
appeal. Once Jurisdiction is challenged everything stops until jurisdiction
is proven.

(c) A Universal principle as old as the law is that a proceeding of a court
without jurisdiction are a nullity and its judgment therein without effect
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either on person or property. Norwood v Renfield, 34 C 329; Ex Parte
Giambonini, 49 P. 732

TO: Individuals and/or organizations named in affidavits

INTRODUCTION

Plaintiff(S), for their cause of action(S) against Defendant(S), allege that:

Thatindividuals of a Nazi foreign government (the Luciferian Brotherhood) and foreign military (The
Sovereign Military Order) are working jointly to cover up crimes being committed against children in
the following areas of: Casper, Wyoming; the State of Wyoming; trafficking children for sexual and
satanic purposes across state lines and through U.S. Military and National Guard bases for the
purposes of: rape, torture, sexual slavery & child pornography, satanic ritual & murders, and
cannibalism.

To worsen the crimes being committed when Confidential Minor bravely broke the code of silence
and lawfully followed due process with mother Kara Neumiller and Grandmother Terri Minchow to
tell and report the crimes being committed against Confidential Minor and other minors in the
community, the following further crimes were committed in regard to their due process according
to R.S. § 1980:

(1) Preventing Officer from Performing Duties: If two or more persons in any State or
Territory conspire to prevent, by force, intimidation, or threat, any person from accepting
or holding any office, trust, or place of confidence under the United States, or from
discharging any duties thereof; or to induce by like means any officer of the United
States to leave any State, district, or place, where his duties as an officer are required to
be performed, or to injure him in his person or property on account of his lawful
discharge of the duties of his office, or while engaged in the lawful discharge thereof, or
to injure his property so as to molest, interrupt, hinder, orimpede him in the discharge
of official duties;

(2) Obstructing Justice; Intimidating Party, Witness, or Juror: If two or more persons in
any State or Territory conspire to deter, by force, intimidation, or threat, any party or
witness in any court of the United States from attending such court, or from testifying to
any matter pending therein, freely, fully, and truthfully, or to injure such party or witness
in his person or property on account of his having so attended or testified, or to
influence the verdict, presentment, or indictment of any grand or petit juror in any such
court, or to injure such juror in his person or property on account of any verdict,
presentment, or indictment lawfully asserted to by him, or of his being or having been
such juror; or if two or more persons conspire for the purpose of impending, hindering,
obstructing, or defeating, in any manner, the due course of justice in any State or
Territory, with intent to deny to any citizen the equal protection of the laws, or to injure
him or his property for lawfully enforcing, or attempting to enforce, the right of any
person, or class of persons, to the equal protection of the laws:
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(3) Depraving Persons Of Rights Or Privileges: If two or more persons in any State or
Territory conspire to go in disguise on the highway or on the premises of another, for the
purpose of depriving, either directly or indirectly, any person or class of persons of the
equal protection of the laws, or of equal privileges and immunities under the laws; or for
the purpose of preventing or hindering the constituted authorities of any State or
Territory from giving or securing to all persons within such State or Territory the equal
protection of the laws; or if two or more persons conspire to prevent by force,
intimidation, or threat, any citizen who is lawfully entitled to vote, from giving his
support or advocacy in a legal manner, toward or in favor of the election of any lawfully
qualified person as an elector for President or Vice President, or as a Member of
Congress of the United States; or to injure any citizen in person to property on account
of such support or advocacy; in any case of conspiracy, whereby another is injured in
his person or property, or deprived of having and exercising any right or privilege of a
citizen of the United States, the party so injured or deprived may have an action for the
recovery of damages occasioned by such injury or deprivation, against any one or more
of the conspirators.

SPECIFIC INTRODUCTION

1.

This is a case arising out of the sex trafficking, child pornography, and crimes against
humanity of Confidential Minor and multiple other identified and unidentified minors that
Confidential Minor has identified and given locations of where minors are being auctioned,
trained, and held in cages underground. The adult defendants connected to the sex
trafficking, child pornography, and crimes against humanity in the Casper Wyoming area
and across multiple jurisdictions both in other States and Internationally are politically
influenced, wealthy, and members of a foreign government and foreign military operating
within the United States under the guise of their religion. They have infiltrated local
churches, schools, and businesses wherein they use their power, wealth, influence,
connections, reciprocity, nepotism, and resources to discriminate children in the
community who are born into what is called the Luciferian Brotherhood System and
Sovereign Military Order.

These children are discriminated against and separated into two categories. The first are
known as hierarchy children. These children are chosen for positions within the Luciferian
Brotherhood and Sovereign Military Order and are trained, programmed, or chosen for mk
ultra. Whether their position is high level or low level in the System, it is deemed necessary
in the overall purpose of keeping the System going in its foreign operations and purposes. |
have testified in my affidavits that there are no words to even begin to describe the
grotesque and horrific nature of the training, programs, and mk ultra that hierarchy children
endure and survive. In the basics of its essence, a hierarchy child experiences, witnesses,
and are exposed to rape; rape for the purposes of sexual magik; orgies with adults, other
children, and animals; torture; pornography; dark web pornography; hidden marriages &
vows; quotas of evil; blasphemies against God; satanic ritual & murder; adrenochrome
harvesting; organ harvesting; and cannibalism.
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There really are no words that can are sufficient to describe what these children survive. This is part
of their training and according to the System being raised up in “the way that they should go”, and it
is a living hell with no way out. The System has used its influence to make it so that the hierarchy
children are not able to report the crimes being committed against them nor the crimes that they
witness. Not only do they have no safe way of reporting, but they face brutal retaliation for breaking
the code of silence and their Brotherhood vows against the circle groups they are part of within their
regions and quadrants. Circle groups are magik circles within the Brotherhood and Sovereign
Military Order. They are made up of adults and children. Members of the Brotherhood and Sovereign
Military Order can sit in as many circle groups as they desire. Enabling members to be involved with
members of the System across multiple jurisdictions. Members are “on the books” meaning their
childhood signature is recorded in Masonic annuals and their quantum signature (handprint in
blood) is located on quadrant and regional WALLS underground signifying their allegiance to this
foreign government and military.

Children chosen as hierarchy are forced at a very young age through trauma to come into
compliance with the vow of silence, meaning that they are forbidden to share about the things they
see, hear, or experience that occur within their circle groups. They also are forced and tortured
within those circle groups to take the vow of Brotherhood. Members who take this vow will secretly
call each other “brothers” or “sisters”. The vow of Brotherhood is distinguished in two parts. First, it
says that one is bound to “love thy neighbor as thyself”. This means one will go to all extents to
meet a brother, or sister’s needs. This is not just physical. This can include finances, provision of
jobs, power, influence, or sexual or magik lusts. The second part of the vow of Brotherhood states
that “itis one’s duty to cover up thy brothers’ sins to all extent of the means”. This means thatif a
brother or sister’s sin is caught (meaning their involvement in the brotherhood is found out), those
they turn to are bound to safeguard the System and truths about the evil they engage in from being
exposed to the general public.

The second set of children are those the System considers expendable. Meaning they are chosen to
be pure assets for the System. Those overseeing the quadrant and regional operations of the
System are in charge of overseeing the System’s expendable assets. These children will be sold for
sexual purposes. The age of the child does not matter. Their sexual trafficking can begin at birth.
When they are no longer able to be sold for sexual purposes, they are auctioned for satanic ritual
murder and cannibalism. Their remains will be incinerated into diamonds. These diamonds can be
kept as trophies and used for sexual magik, or they can be put for sale on the underground black
markets. The ashes that are not turned into diamonds will be cursed by witches and warlocks and
sold for further profit to food companies and Pharmacia as filler in foods and medicines.

3. As a Chaplain and mandated reporter, Confidential Minor reported to me involvement and
training in the Luciferian Brotherhood and the Sovereign Military Order in the Casper,
Wyoming area, across multiple states, and internationally, describing multiple U.S. Military
Bases that Confidential Minor is being trafficked through. Confidential Minor has given
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detailed descriptions of what training for the Sovereign Military Order entails. These details
are supported by information | have made public about the System. What Confidential
Minor details can only be described as a foreign government and foreign military using their
influence and power across vast jurisdictions to operate multiple perverse predatory
enterprises under the guise of their “religion” as “trustworthy” and “upstanding” members
of society. They prey upon American communities and children holding them in bondage to
war crimes, while flaunting their “good nature” and “right standing” within the very
communities they are preying upon as government, upstanding community members, and
community support services and law enforcement. The defendants have presented
themselves as “good, innocent people” and when Confidential Minor told their secrets, they
worked together to cover the criminal activity they are engaged in and collaborated to cause
Confidential Minor, Kara Neumiller, and Terri Minchow to look like they were slandering,
defaming, and parent alienating. Jacob, Andrea Neumiller, and their Brotherhood and
Sovereign Military circle groups threatened Confidential Minor’s life and the lives of those
who sought to lawfully assist Confidential Minor in reporting the criminal activity while
seeking due process to stop the criminal activity from continuing or from occurring again to
Confidential Minor and other children.

Multiple times throughout the reporting process, Confidential Minor stated, “They know I’'m talking.
They are going to kill us all. EVERY ONE!”

On December 9™, 2024, Confidential Minor reported leverage, meaning the defendants had
threatened to take the lives of Kara Neumiller, Terri Minchow, and Jessie Marie Czebotar if
Confidential Minor did not produce something in return. Confidential Minor stated, “I| NEED to talk
to TRUMP, | need to tell him how bad our government is.” This leverage was put on a time frame with
Christmas ritual sacrifices. Meaning that if Confidential Minor did not get to talk personally to
Donald J. Trump in person or by phone, that the defendants would “kill us all”. That is why Kara
Neumiller, Terri Minchow, and Confidential Minor fled from the Wyoming jurisdiction to the Tampa
Florida jurisdiction to report the criminal activity of the defendants.

4. The defendants have attempted to coerce their victims, Confidential Minor and Confidential
Minor’s family, into keeping silence and into signing agreements through a lesser
jurisdiction through family court to settle matter as an alienation of parental rights and
custody issue which would force Kara Neumiller to face consequences for her actions as a
good mother protecting her child while being court ordered to put her Confidential Minor
right back into the criminal abuse situation, allowing the defendants to regain access to
Confidential Minor. In retaliation towards Confidential Minor’s reporting, the defendants are
seeking a psych evaluation, wherein they want to get a licensed professional to diagnose
Confidential Minor with a condition that requires psychiatric or sedative medications. Such
a diagnosis would further taint Confidential Minor’s testimony against them as “fantastical”
and as defamation, slander, and libel forcing Confidential Minor to remain silent and remain
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in a position of forced compliance with the defendants’ criminal activities. Further
violations and injury against the personhood of Confidential Minor would be committed if
given a psychiatric label for a condition Confidential Minor does not have, all to cover up the
fact that Confidential Minor has made every effort to TELL and to make the TRUTH known.
Confidential Minor has made every effort to report and seek due process.

PARTIES

1. Plaintiff Chaplain Jessie Czebotar is an expert witness in regard to the Luciferian
Brotherhood and Sovereign Military Order and Confidential Minor’s Chaplain.

2. Plaintiff Confidential Minor (hereinafter "Confidential Minor") is a pseudonym
protecting the identity of a minor child residing in the State of Wyoming. The identity of
the Plaintiff will be disclosed under separate cover according to seal procedures.

3. Kara Neumiller is an adult resident of the State of Wyoming and is parent and
natural guardian of Confidential Minor.

4. Terri Minchow is an adult resident of the State of Wyoming and is the mother of Kara
Neumiller and grandmother of Confidential Minor.

5. Defendant Jacob Neumiller is an adult resident of the State of Wyoming residing at
17011 Restoration Rd, Casper, Wyoming 82604. He is a parent and shares custody with
Kara Neumiller of Confidential Minor.

6. Defendant Andrea Neumiller is an adult resident of the State of Wyoming residing at
17011 Restoration Rd, Casper, Wyoming 82604. She is married to Jacob Neumiller and
is Confidential Minor’s stepmother.

7. Defendant Michael Neumiller is an adult resident of the State of Wyoming, the last
known residence to be 730 Calle Bonita, Casper, Wyoming. He is Jacob Neumiller’s
father and grandfather to Confidential Minor. Confidential Minor reports that Michael
Neumiller has an address in Pinedale WY where Sovereign Military activity occurs.

8. Other defendants have been named in affidavit as those reported by Confidential
Minor as being participants of or involved in the covering up of the reporting and due
process Confidential Minor sought in regard to criminal activities and war crimes
Confidential Minor witnessed and experienced through the Luciferian Brotherhood
and Sovereign Military Order in areas of Wyoming, other States, and Internationally.
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VENUE/JURISDICTION

The Federal Court of Florida Tampa Division has federal subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28
U.S.C.§ 1331 and 18. U.S.C. § 1595 and 62 Stat. 684 § 1581; § 1585 because it arises out of
violations of the Trafficking Victims Protection Reauthorization Act (18 U.S.C. § 1589 et seq.).

Venue is proper in this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) (3) if there is no district in which an
action may otherwise be brought as provided in this section, any judicial district in which any
defendant is subject to the court’s personal jurisdiction with respect to such action & (e) A civil
action in which a defendant is an officer or employee of the United States or any agency thereof
acting in his official capacity or under color of legal authority, or an agency of the United States, or
the United States, may, except as otherwise provided by law, be brought in any judicial districtin
which, would be applicable if the United States or one of its officers, employees, or agencies were
not a party.

and 18 U.S.C 8§ 201: Prohibits public officials from accepting bribes or gratuities to influence their
governmental actions

and 18 U.S. C. Chapter 11: Covers bribery, graft, and conflicts of interest, including penalties for
being fined, imprisoned, or disqualified from holding public office

and U.S.C. Chapter 96: Covers racketeer influenced and corrupt organization

Jurisdiction and prosecution is no longer effective in the state of Wyoming for Plaintiffs,
Confidential Minor, and Other minors due to the following factors which will be outlined further:

s The Wyoming jurisdiction’s interests in prosecution
e The Wyoming jurisdiction’s ability to prosecute
e The probable sentence or consequences if convicted in the other jurisdiction

o Polk County Sheriff’s Deputy told Minors Mother that she would be arrested for taking
Confidential Minor to the State of Florida for Help (Incident Number 24-51870) (No further
report to Florida Dept of Children and Family for a child protection report.)

and 62 Stat. 684 § 1581 and 8 1585: Covers Peonage; obstructing enforcement, sale into
involuntary servitude; and seizure, detention, transportation or sale of slaves.

All the above aforementioned are part of the events and omissions giving rise to the claims and
could not be reported in jurisdictions in Wyoming due to collaborated efforts of corruption and
cover up of defendants involving a foreign government and military, members of the United States
government and military, judicial system, community law enforcement, investigators, local FBI,
educational system, third party community support services and agencies, and law enforcement
and their coercion and cover up of criminal activity.
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DENIAL OF DUE PROCESS AND COVER UP OF CRIMINAL ACTIVITY AND
WAR CRIMES AGAINST CONFIDENTIAL MINOR AND OTHER MINORS
INCLUDES:

Case No 824 cv 2988-SDM-LSG filed 12/26/2024
District Court of Wyoming Docket number: 2020-cv-0109186 filed 1/19/2025

(A) On December 9, 2024, Confidential Minor reported to Chaplain Jessie Marie
Czebotar that Confidential Minor had been taken by Jacob and Andrea
Neumiller to sexual slave auctions called the “Prettiest Girl Contests”.
Confidential Minor was aware their personhood was being sold for sexual
purposes. Confidential Minor reported being dressed up like a girl with makeup
and forced to wear a dress. Confidential Minor reported having to walk a runway
like a model in front of male and female adults. Confidential Minor reported
being “bid on”. And stated, “The highest bidder won me for the night.”
Confidential Minor reported that one adult man won the bid. Confidential Minor
stated being transported by Jacob and Andrea Neumiller to a location at an
abandoned VA Hospital in Denver Colorado which was identified as being
located at: 1055 Clarmont St, Denver, CO. Confidential Minor reported a satanic
ritual took place prior to rape, in violation of 18 U.S.C.1591(a)(1) and 1594(a),
including but not limited to recruiting, enticing, harboring, transporting,
providing, obtaining, maintaining, and soliciting commercial sex acts with a
minor child below the age of 18 years of age.

The rape included Confidential Minor being forced to perform oral and anal sexual acts to the adult
male that purchased Confidential Minor as well as having to receive oral and anal rape, and anal
rape with what Confidential Minor identified as “sharp rocks” that were inserted into Confidential
Minor’s anus during the rape.

Confidential Minor reported both Jacob and Andrea Neumiller were present at scene of rape and
that they sat in chairs and watched the rape. When Confidential Minor began to fight the rape,
Confidential Minor reported Andrea Neumiller held a gun to Confidential Minor’s head with her
finger on the trigger. Confidential Minor stated that Andrea Neumiller threatened Confidential Minor
to behave. Confidential Minor reported that Andrea Neumiller filmed the rape with her cell phone in
her other hand holding it horizontally. Confidential Minor reported that Jacob and Andrea Neumiller
stated that Confidential Minor’s image (in the form of child pornography) would be sold online to
multiple channels and would make money so they could “pay their bills”.

Allin violation of 18 U.S.C.1591(a)(1) and 1594(a), including but not limited to recruiting, enticing,
harboring, transporting, providing, obtaining, maintaining, and soliciting commercial sex acts with a
minor child below the age of 18 years of age.
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After our conversation, on December 9", 2024, Confidential Minor reported incident to Dr. Lonnie
Teague and it was recorded in Dr. Notes that Confidential Minor brought to the United States
Federal Court of Florida Tampa Division.

(B) On December 9™, 2024, Confidential Minor reported a second incident to
Chaplain Jessie Marie Czebotar that occurred during custody time with Jacob
and Andrea Neumiller in December 2024. Confidential Minor reported being
auctioned for the purposes of sex during the next custody visit with Jacob and
Andrea Neumiller. Confidential Minor reported being taken to a local residence
in the Casper, Wyoming area where Confidential Minor was auctioned and
purchased by ten men who were identified as being around age 30. Confidential
Minor reported being taken to the Casper Wyoming Mormon Temple.
Confidential Minor did not report whether it was the older Temple in the area or
the new one.

Confidential Minor reported being filmed by Andrea Neumiller while being raped and forced to
engage in sexual activity with all ten men. Confidential Minor reported being forced to perform oral
and anal sexual acts on all ten men as well as being raped orally and anally by all ten men.
Confidential minor reported that the ten men were “dressed for a date” in black slacks and black
dress shirts with black ties with a single red rose on the tie. (As an expert witness, | would like to
assert that the ties and attire Confidential Minor described is attire worn by Rosicrucians, which is
one of the circle groups within the Luciferian Brotherhood and Sovereign Military Order.)

After our conversation, on December 9", 2024, Confidential Minor reported incident to Dr. Lonnie
Teague and it was recorded in Dr. Notes that Confidential Minor brought to the United States
Federal Court of Florida Tampa Division.

(C) Confidential Minor brought Dr. Teague notes from what was reported on
December 9™, 2024, to Florida District Court Tampa Division where claim and
evidence were filed in case: 824 cv 2988-SDM-LSG by Kara Neumiller, Terri
Minchow, and Chaplain Jessie Czebotar.

After filing claim and Dr note evidence, Kara Minchow and Chaplain Jessie Czebotar went to the
U.S. Marshall’s in the Federal Court House of Florida on location and attempted to file a report for
relief for the other minor children in area that Confidential Minor has identified and given locations
of holding. This information includes:
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1) Anabandoned underground military base in the Casper Wyoming area that extends under
the Casper Wyoming area with loading docks and extensions that Confidential Minor states
extend under Government Camp Bridge under the North Platte River and under Jacob and
Andrea Neumiller’s residence located at: 17011 Restoration Rd; Casper, WY 82604.
Confidential Minor has stated there are hidden additional basement rooms to the residence
of Jacob and Andrea Neumiller through closets and hidden panels that slide in the
basement walls and on the floor. Confidential Minor has identified one of the rooms is like a
cell. Confidential Minor reports this room as one of locations a male minor of same age to
Confidential Minor is being held.

Confidential Minor has also reported that the underground abandoned Nazi Military base can be
accessed through the basement of Jacob and Andrea Neumiller’s residence.

Confidential Minor reports that the male minor has also been held in docking cells connected to
the underground Nazi Military base. Confidential Minor reports there are 12 docking cells that sitin
a square formation with their identifying numbers being painted in black paint above the cell
entrance. Confidential Minor reports at times male minor is held in docking cell 12.

Confidential Minor also reports there is an additional open area in hidden basement at Jacob and
Andrea Neumiller’s residence. Confidential Minor reports there are extra freezers in this area and
that human meat is stored in the freezers at Jacob and Andrea Neumiller’s Residence.

Confidential Minor has reported additional cages where people (adults and children) are held at
times at Jacob and Andrea Neumiller’s Residence. Confidential Minor states there are cages (not
the dog cages) in the shop on the property. This is an additional building above ground located on
the property. Confidential Minor reported adults and children are held there before rituals or human
hunting parties. Confidential Minor has also reported that Jacob Neumiller used a chain saw to
dismember and decapitate humans in his shop while they were still alive.

Confidential Minor has reported cages under the Casper Wyoming fairgrounds and identified that
Jacob Neumiller has access as well as the keys to these cages underground through his work
building located next to the Casper Wyoming Fairgrounds.

(D) Since age 5, Confidential Minor has reported to me the vast criminal activity of
the Luciferian Brotherhood and Sovereign Military Order circle groups that
Confidential Minor has been forced to participate in. This testimony is escrowed
in affidavits and in video testimony in the District of MN (Erickson vs Sawyer
0:21-cv 02536 ECT-ECW). Video testimony of Confidential Minor includes verbal
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testimony and does not include naked or pornographic pictures or content.
Testimony includes being transported from Classic Kindergarten through the
Natrona County Educational System for the purpose of sexual trafficking,
satanic ritual, and training in the Sovereign Military Order to various community
residents and businesses, National Guard, and Military Bases.

Confidential Minor has claimed, “Dad and Ms. George make us (multiple minor children) getin the
cars. We go to (several locations named in affidavits and video testimony). This transportation of
children is from Natrona county schools to other locations within the community and outside the
State of Wyoming, where Confidential Minor claims sexual abuse and crimes against humanity
(including infants being lined up and “executed” with a shot to the back of the head for Confidential
Minor’s birthday). This sexual exploitation, trafficking, and crimes against humanity are a form of
bondage. Confidential Minor’s claims warrant further investigation because they include the
transportation and bondage of multiple children (estimated to be hundreds of thousand) across the
State of Wyoming and into other Sates and jurisdictions by Jacob and Andrea Neumiller and
Confidential Minor’s Classic Kindergarten teacher Ms. Marcee George, some of transportation
being identified in Jacob Neumiller’s truck and at alternate times in multiple cars and other
transportation means such as trains.

(E) Inretaliation of Confidential Minor’s reporting of criminal activity and war
crimes against Jacob and Andrea Neumiller and the other defendants operating
in the community through Luciferian Brotherhood and Sovereign Military Order
circle groups:

On 08/30/23, Jake Neumiller, Andrea Neumiller, and their lawyer, published a civil
complaint, to establish a court record that is made available for the public, the following
statement about Kara Neumiller: “Kara Neumiller has made numerous false claims, cases, and

accusations against Jacob, my children, and myself requiring us to obtain an attorney. My claim is
for repayment of said attorney fees.” The statement alleges Kara Neumiller and Confidential Minor
(who initially made claims of abuse) are liars and alleges that Confidential Minor’s claims are
untrue and false. Claims were established in a lesser jurisdiction through a closed divorce case
with the purpose of “keeping things in the family courts”, thus bi-passing allegations of criminal
activity, investigation, and due process. To put it simply, everyone involved in this cover up have
failed to “even go look”.

On 07/31/2023, Judge Michael N. Patchen, published an Order, to establish a court

record that is made available to the public that asserts Kara Neumiller’s testimony is false and to
cast her in an unfavorable light by denying the renewal of her protection order against Jacob
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Neumiller. The Judge denied Kara Neumiller’s due process and reasonable claims and request for
protection from Jake Neumiller. The Judge has denied Kara Neumiller and Confidential Minor’s
constitutional rights to live in “peace and prosperity” with lack of proper investigation into
allegations and cover up of Confidential Minor’s claims of abuse that are (physical, sexual,
emotional, and spiritual in nature). Kara Neumiller and Confidential Minor are victims of Jake and
Andrea Neumiller and the Defendants and have sought the District of Wyoming court for protection
orders on (April 26, 2022 and 07/31/2023), as well as the U.S. Federal Court of Florida Tampa
Division for protection on (December 26, 2024).

(F) The crimes being committed against Confidential Minor and other minors in the
Natrona County area include individuals and agencies that are employed by the
local and State Government of Wyoming who also hold allegiance, vows, and
oaths to a secretive foreign government (the Luciferian Brotherhood) and foreign
military (the Sovereign Military Order). This multi-faceted corruption upheld
through reciprocity and nepotism made it so Confidential Minor, Kara Neumiller,
and Terri Minchow cannot report crimes nor receive due process.

(G) Seeking help, protection, and to report criminal activity occurring to
Confidential Minor and other minors by Jacob and Andrea Neumiller and the
Brotherhood and Sovereign Military Order in Natrona County. Confidential
Minor, Kara Neumiller, and Terri Minchow went to Sheriff Grady Judd Office in
Polk County, Florida for help because of Sheriff Grady’s public claims to protect
children in such matters, to convict perpetrators, and to provide relief for
trafficked children (1*). Confidential Minor has reported there are minor
children in the Casper, Wyoming area as well as other locations who are being
held in cages underground and in underground military bases who need relief
through rescue. Confidential Minor has reported the names of 8 children in
Casper, Wyoming, two of these minors whom Confidential Minor reports are
being held at the residence of Jacob and Andrea Neumiller.

1* The Privileges and Immunities clause of Article IV, Section 2 of the constitution

states that "the citizens of each state shall be entitled to all privileges and immunities
of citizens in the several states. This clause protects fundamental rights of individual
citizens and restrains state efforts to discriminate against out of-state citizens.
However, the Privileges and Immunities Clause extends not to all commercial activity,
but only to fundamental rights. (Basic human rights)

Confidential Minor has stated that a female minor has been living at residence of Jacob and Andrea
Neumiller. Confidential Minor claims Andrea Neumiller has attempted to coerce Confidential Minor
to “marry” the female minor and to engage in sexual activity while being filmed with the female
minor. Confidential Minor has also claimed witnessing thus said female minor “processing human
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meat” at Frank’s Butcher Shop in Casper, Wyoming. The processing of meat was described as
skinning, gutting, and removing organs from humans and then butchering the meat from the bodies
for sale in the Butcher shop. Then when Confidential Minor was asked what the female minor’s
reaction was to such things, Confidential Minor replied, “She acts like she enjoys it.” Confidential
Minor also warned Terri Minchow in regard to Frank’s Butcher Shop in Casper Wyoming, “Never buy
meat from there.”

Kara Neumiller spoke to Deputy Nunez from Sheriff Grady’s office and was given Incident Number:
2451870. | would like to share the details surrounding this event because they play a role in the
denial of Confidential Minor’s right to report and due process.

Confidential Minor arrived at Sheriff Grady’s office with Kara Neumiller and Terri Minchow. They
waited while a Deputy was called in. Deputy Nunez arrived, an attendant at the desk inside Sheriff
Grady’s office told Kara Neumiller to go outside to meet the deputy. Deputy Nunez talked to Kara
Neumiller outside of building and explained that Sheriff Grady’s office would not help and
instructed Kara Neumiller that the situation was a custody issue and that she needed to go back to
Wyoming jurisdiction to report or she would be arrested. Upon leaving, Confidential Minor spoke up
to deputies and asked them to share testimony, but deputies told Confidential Minor they would
not help.

(H) Following the direction of Sheriff Grady’s deputies, Kara Neumiller, Terri
Minchow, and Confidential Minor went back to Wyoming jurisdiction to file a
report of crimes at the Department of Homeland Security. They spoke to John
Estes (badge # S07022).

(I) After being informed of corruption in Natrona County and that Confidential
Minor did not have a safe way of reporting the crimes being committed in that
area, Homeland Security sent Confidential Minor, Kara Neumiller, and Terri
Minchow back to Natrona Country to the sheriff’s office and Law Enforcement.
Confidential Minor, Kara Neumiller, and Terri Minchow attempted to seek relief
from Homeland Security and were only able to talk off the record to: John Estes
(Badge: S07022). Without further inquiry or investigating, John Estes said their
claims sounded “fantastical” and told Kara Neumiller Homeland Security could
not take over the investigation, that “they’ were going to investigate in Matrons
County and to trust the process.

(J) Confidential Minor, Kara Neumiller, and Terri Minchow went to the Natrona
County Sheriff’s office under the jurisdiction of John Harlin. The Natrona County
Sheriff’s office outsourced Kara Neumiller to a private third-party agency
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“Children’s Advocacy Project” upon which Sheriff John Harlin sits on the board
of directors with a Judge and a Lawyer. There Confidential Minor was isolated
and interviewed by multiple individuals while being denied having a support
person present. Individuals involved in interview process Confidential Minor
were:

1) DeAnna Reish (Child Family Advocate). 350 North Ash St. Casper, WY
82601. Office phone: 307-232-0159. Email:

2) Cheri Frimml (Forensic Interwewer) 350 North Ash St. Casper WY 82601.
Office phone: 307-232-0159. Email: ¢ bchildadvocacyproj

3) Linda Lauderdale (Office of the Sheriff Natrona County, Wyoming). Hall of
Justice 201 N. David St. Casper, WY 82601. Office phone: 307-235-9252.
Emall "’:»"‘”fm‘iylf:.}\'—“.\"z' onacounity-wy.gov.

(Note: Lisa Lauderdale is named in affidavits escrowed as being one of individuals covering up
criminal activity occurring to Confidential Minor when sexual abuse of Confidential Minor was
initially reported in Natrona County by Kara Neumiller.)

Confidential Minor reported not being allowed to discuss Jacob Neumiller nor being able to report
the criminal activity occurring. Confidential Minor and Kara Neumiller were told the things being
shared with sheriff sounded like “fantastical claims”. Confidential Minor reported focus of
conversation was mother Kara Neumiller. Terri Minchow reported that Interviewers told Kara
Neumiller that it was all “fantastical” and accused Kara of making Confidential Minor report false
claims against Jacob Neumiller.

(K) From Child Advocacy Project, Kara Neumiller was instructed to go to Child
Protective Services at the State of Wyoming Department of Family Services.

1) Madison Nipper (Social Services Worker). 444 W. Collins Suite 2100 Casper
WY 82601. Office phone: 307-473-3924. Email: 1.nipperl@wye

DAMAGES

1. As a direct result of the sexual abuse, Plaintiff Minor Doe has suffered and will continue to suffer
great pain of mind and body, severe and permanent emotional distress, embarrassment, loss of
self-esteem, humiliation and psychological injuries, sexual confusion, depression, was prevented
and will continue to be prevented from performing normatl daily activities and obtaining the full
enjoyment of life, has incurred and will continue to incur expenses for medical and psychological
treatment, therapy and counseling.

2. As a direct and proximate result of the sexual abuse and trafficking of their Minor child and others
held captive, by Defendants, Minor child and those held captive, are reasonably certain to suffer
further loss of consortium damages in the future as a direct and proximate result of the above-
described sexual abuse and trafficking of Minors described herein.
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COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY FOR THE MINOR(S)

1) lam requesting a court appointed lawyer who understands child protection (not CPE) due
to the nature of threats towards Confidential Minor and his mother Kara Neumiller by father
Jacob Neumiller and step mother Andrea Neumiller, as well as other minors that
Confidential Minor has identified are being held captive in various locations.

BEYOND THE FLORIDA COURTS AND LATEST ATTEMPTS HERE IS A LIST OF
INDIVIDUALS CONFIDENTIAL MINOR, KARA NEUMILLER, AND TERRI
MINCHOW HAVE REPORTED TO IN THE PAST

Kara Neumiller, followed proper procedures to report claims Confidential Minor made and
evidence of abuse by Jacob and Andrea Neumiller and others. The following is the list

of individuals Confidential Minor himself has attempted to report abuse to. Even though the claims
were physical, sexual, emotional, and spiritual in nature, and included alleged sexual

exploitation and trafficking of a minor through the community schools, churches, homes,
businesses, and interstate travel, the following closed the investigation and attempted to

use the courts to silence and deny due process to those reporting the criminal activity:

Please include for investigation the following individuals who are accused of being involved in cover
up of Confidential Minors and other minors’ abuse:

1) Lisa Lauderdale (Investigator at Natrona County Sherriff Office located at: 201 N

David St, Floor #2, Casper, WY 82601)

2) Kevin Taheri (Assistant District Attorney’s Office: 201 N David St, Floor #4; Casper,

WY 82601)

3) Sierra Duncan (Investigator with Department of Family Services for Natrona County

in Casper, WY)

4) Robert Vigneri (Confidential Minor’s Pediatrician located at 940 E 3rd St/ Suite 203; Casper, WY)
5) Children Hospital Colorado Anschutz in Aurora, CO (see Doctor Nathan Donaldson).

6) Attorney Matthew Walker (Olsen Legal Group: 204 E 22nd St; Cheyenne, WY 82001).
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7) Family Connections (is the location the attorney recommended for drop offs 3 times to let the
dad have supervised visits; after 3 times the dad was able to take Confidential Minor to his house
due to investigation being closed. Located at 500 S Wolcott St; Suite 102; Casper, WY 82601 as well
as the Pinedale Residence owned by Michael Neumiller, where Asher also claims physical and
sexual abuse occur.

8) Codie Wallace (Confidential Minor’s play therapist with Complete Care Counseling)
(1) In the Fall of 2022 (September or October), The Assistant DA (Kevin Taheri) told

Kara Neumiller that if she had concerns about what Confidential Minor was reporting she
should share with Confidential Minor’s play therapist (Codie Wallace) who then could in
“non-leading” way explore it with Confidential Minor. Kevin stated, (referring to Confidential
Minor) Confidential Minor is only 5 and would not make a good witness because
Confidential Minor does not know dates or times. When they asked who is doing this to
Confidential Minor, Confidential Minor said “Everybody”. But Kevin did not want to ask who
or really explore for discovery. Upon further listening, Kevin would have learned of a vast
network of individuals in the Casper, Wyoming area that Confidential Minor was identifying
engaged in criminal activity including child sex trafficking. Kara Neumiller claims Codie did
not see Confidential Minor often and canceled a lot.

(2) When Kara Neumiller attempted to talk to Sheriffs, DA office, and Investigators, including
Lisa and Sierra, (during initial reporting attempts), to make a report they told Kara, “You and
your mom, cannot ask Confidential Minor who, what, where, when, why because that would
be leading Confidential Minor”. Kara Neumiller made appointments to talk with the
Assistant DA and others to report abuse, but even the play therapist (Codie Wallace) who
she was instructed to bring concerns to told her, “you cannot ask Confidential Minor
questions about abuse because that would be coaching Confidential Minor.”

(3) When Confidential Minor made the following statements of physical and sexual abuse,
Kara Neumiller took Confidential Minor into pediatrician. | ask that the following statements
Confidential Minor has made prior to age 5 be submitted as evidence to the record.

“They hurt my butt.”
“They poke me with a stick in my butt.”

“They poked me with a needle in my penis and butt. (Confidential Minor showed the needle
injection marks which were reported by Kara Neumiller).

Later, Confidential Minor claimed being taken to the Veterinary Clinic where Andrea Neumiller
works. Confidential Minor claimed Dr. Schwann the Veterinarian as the one who gave Confidential
Minor the injections in Confidential Minor’s penis for the purpose of being able to be erected longer
and for sexual performance.

“My penis hurts.”
“Dad and Andrea hit my penis.”

“Dad and Andrea hit my penis with a stick.”
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“Dad hurts my penis.”
“l am so sick of Andrea touching my penis. She just won’t leave it alone.”

“Dad pokes me with his knife.” (Confidential Minor indicated the sharp end of the knife).
Confidential minor has shown Dr Lonnie Teague spots on body where dad poked or cut with knife.
Confidential Minor claims witchcraft was used to remove evidence of abuse so Confidential Minor
would have no proof and could not tell about the abuse experienced. v

(4) Confidential Minor began telling about abuse at age three. At that time, Kara Neumiller
and Terri Minchow report Confidential Minor kept holding penis and saying it hurt. When
Kara Neumiller confronted Jacob Neumiller about abuse claims he stated, “you don’t see
any bruises, there is no evidence.”

(5) Age 3-4 Confidential Minor claimed Andrea was smacking Confidential Minor upside the head,
forcing Confidential Minor to eat soap, would yell and tell Confidential Minor to “shut the fuck up”;
and that “she beat the crap of me”. Confidential Minor said, “one time | had to go to bathroom in
dad’s room and | was scared, and it was dark, and Andrea yelled at me, so | peed my pants.”

(6) In January 2023: Confidential Minor claimed, “Dad is a doctor when he does abuse to my butt”.
Confidential Minor came home with 6 needle marks in the butt.

(7) No reports from the Doctor were made on any of these abuse allegations that Kara Neumiller
brought Confidential Minor in to have investigated.

(8) Around age 4 (Fall 2021) Confidential Minor started reporting one of the legs hurt. Kara Neumiller
thought it was growing pains or that Jacob Neumiller had taken Confidential Minor on very long walk
to do bird hunting or just walking. Confidential Minor kept reporting it and said, “Dad yanked on
Confidential Minor’s legs, and it hurt.” Confidential Minor showed how Jacob Neumiller yanked on
the leg. Kara Neumiller had x rays done at the doctor’s office and had them check the knee. Finally,
they did a x ray of whole leg and found what they thought was a tumor. But it was wrong, and the
doctor office referred them to the Children Hospital Colorado Anschutz in Aurora, CO to see Doctor
Nathan Donaldson. Nathan Donaldson ordered an MRI and bone Biopsy. He concluded that
Confidential Minor had a “A Vascular Necrosis” of the fibula bone. They are still in the process of
treating that. When Confidential Minor was waking up from a bone biopsy procedure, Confidential
Minor started sharing with Kara Neumiller and Terri Neumiller, and nurses, “Daddy hurts me, he
locks me in the chicken coup”. The Nurse on the unit did report it. Anschuntz social workers called
Kara Neumiller and said that there was no physical evidence so they really could not make a report.
The Vascular Necrosis was sent to three different pathologists to try to figure out the cause. There
are no concrete causes that they found. In research, Kara Neumiller found that it can be caused by
trauma. Confidential Minor did tell the doctor on the first visit, “My daddy pulls on it”, and showed
the doctor how.

(9) Confidential Minor stated to Kara Neumilier and Terri Minchow: “Daddy wants me to kill mommy,
but | don’t want to do that”; When asked how he would do that, Confidential Minor said, “Stab you
in the heart with a knife.” (Confidential Minor has reported this is how they kill people in Satanic
ritual.)
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(10) Almost every time Confidential Minor came home from Jacob Neumillers’s house, Confidential
Minor would report that being scared and feared that Jacob Neumiller would “kill” Kara Neumiller
and Terri Minchow”. Confidential Minor gets scared when Terri would pick up from school and
would fearfully tell her she is going to die.

(11) Any current investigation of Confidential Minor’s abuse has been closed in Natrona County.
Kara Neumiller was notified of case closure by Attorney Matthew Walker. He called Kara Neumiller
on the phone and said, “This is closed, and you need to give Confidential Minor to Jacob Neumiller
for this upcoming weekend or you are in contempt of court”. He said Kara Neumiller had to drop
Confidential Minor off by Friday night (August 19, 2022) at Family Connections at 5pm. Pick up was
to be at 5pm Sunday from Andrea. The attorney recommended supervised visits at Family
Connections. Supervised visits only occurred 3 times and then the Attorney said the case was
closed and due to that, Confidential Minor was allowed to go home with Jacob Neumiller. Kara
Neumiller initially approved Confidential Minor’s stay with Jacob Neumiller for a two-day weekend,
instead, the Attorney and Jacob Neumiller took Confidential Minor for a 10 day stay. They took him
to Pinedale, WY camping which is about 6 hours away. Confidential Minor has made claims of
physical and sexual abuse on the property owned in Pinedale by Michael Neumiller. Confidential
Minor was nervous about going but said, “I’ll go, maybe dad will be nice this time.”

(12) There was a woman at the Family Connection place and Confidential Minor told her that Jacob
Neumiller sticks a stick up Confidential Minor’s butt.

(13) When Confidential Minor was picked up, Confidential Minor got in the car and was crying and
said, “l will not lie. They poked me in neck with a stick from fire. They told me to say it was from
sparks from the fire.”

(14) Confidential Minor has fear and irrational fear (where you can’t calm or comfort Confidential
Minor). Confidential Minor has nightmares and is terrified of the dark. Confidential Minor verbally
and physically refuses to go to school or for visits with Jacob Neumiller. Confidential Minor cries
and screams and gets physically violent. Confidential Minor screams, “Please don’t make me go.”
“Dad hurts me.” “Save me.” When Confidential Minor gets back from visits Confidential Minor is
angry and cries and says, “ ’ . ’ i Il i »

6 ”

(15) Evidence of Confidential Minor’s audio reports were turned in to Lisa Lauderdale. Copies were
supplied to Matthew Walker and the Assistant DA and Sierra Duncan. Copies were given to Jacob
Neumiller. Confidential Minor kept reporting, “Daddy is recording us.” Confidential Minor also said
that Jacob Neumiller had copies of the audio recordings and that is why Jacob Neumiller was
threatening harm to Kara Neumiller and Terri. Confidential Minor has quit talking about any abuse
and crimes witnessed because of fear. Confidential Minor has stated, “l don’t want to get hurt for
talking.” There is concern also that Jacob Neumiller is actively monitoring and recording Kara
Neumiller and Terri Minchow. No reports were made on any of these abuse allegations that Kara
Neumiller brought Confidential Minor to have investigated.

(16) Confidential Minor reported to Jessica McWilliams, who is the Occupational Therapist at
Sensational Kids abuse of being poked with sticks and Jacob Neumiller yanking on the leg. When
Confidential Minor reported abuse, Jessica said, “Are you telling the truth?” Then she told Kara
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Neumiller, “Confidential Minor kind of embellishes things”, “It’s always about dad, whatever is bad
it is always about dad.” To my knowledge Jessica has not reported these things.

(17) Confidential Minor reported that Kathleen Johnston (a teacher at Crest Hill Elementary) who is
one of the abusers Confidential Minor has identified by her house and her name. Confidential Minor
claims, “She hurts me.” Confidential Minor identified that hurt as being to the butt and penis.

(18) Confidential Minor has identified Crest Hill Elementary as being the location where Jacob
Neumiller, Andrea Neumiller, and Marcie George transport Confidential Minor from Classic
Kindergarten to other locations, some being out of State. When Marcie George leaves her
classroom, it is with Confidential Minor and other children whom Confidential Minor has identified.
Crest Hill Elementary provides a “substitute” or “fillin” teacher for the children remaining in the
class. **

** | request investigation and transparency, let it be made known if Crest Hill Elementary “pays”
these teachers out of Federal Funds, or if they are paid through a private third party. If paid through
a private third, | request to know the name of that third party to be named as an additional
defendant.

(19) Confidential Minor has claimed Andrea Neumiller’s daughter Eden has a boyfriend (named
Michael) who is also one of Confidential Minor’s abusers. We do not know Michael’s last name. But
itis my desire to add him to these investigations. | am requesting to know his full name.

(20) Confidential Minor has further reported that the physical, sexual, emotional, and spiritual
abuse occurs at the following:

(1) Abuse occurs at the following locations.

“We get in dad’s truck, sometimes in cars, some are Subarus, and we go to...”
“Dad’s house and other people’s houses”

“The river and to Grandpa’s house.” (Indicating at the property of Michael Neumiller).

“To school.” (Confidential Minor has identified Crest Hill Elementary and all other elementary
schools in Natrona County.)

“At military bases.” (Locations given in affidavits.)

“At a community private home.” (Listed in affidavits and including a Private home Confidential
Minor identifies as the “Devil Church” located at 840 West 58 th St; Casper, WY 82601. And the
auction homes he identified by giving Terri Minchow directions to: 2462 Balben Rd Casper Wy 2712
Bakbeb Rd Casper WY.)

“At the hotel.” (When Confidential Minor went with dad and Andrea to Colorado.)

(2) Confidential Minor states (when referring to Jacob and Andrea Neumiller, and individuals in
Sovereign Military Order of Knights Templars): “They know I’'m talking”, “They know I’ve told and they
are mad”, “They hurt me because | talked.” “They say I’m next.” (Threatening harm and to kill
Confidential Minor, Kara Neumiller, and Terri Minchow because Confidential Minor has told of
abuse and criminal activity occurring to self and other children.)
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This Testimony consisting of __Z { pages is the truthful testimony on behalf both of Jessie Marie
Czebotar individually and as Chaplain for the Confidential Minor and others as under testimony of
the Confidential Minor, not only as Chaplain but as an expert witness, since much of the claims of
the Confidential Minor, | can attest to, since it happened to my at a young age in the same area with
much of the same name defendants.

This testimony is not being forced or coerced into signing. | have written all in this affidavit to best
of knowledge, remembrances at a young age, thru the same school(s) places and such.

The statute of limitation is no longer in effect for victims to come forward and give their testimony.

| swear under penalty of perjury the facts are to the best of my knowledge, to the facts laid out to me
by the confidential minor, regarding places and incidents | can verify thru my own affidavits on the
record in MN federal case “Erickson vs Sawyer” placed under seal. | have acknowledged and
withessed several high political presidents, secretary of state (Clintons), Ronald Reagan & loe
Biden, VP Mike Pence under cannibalism. Other(s) include Supreme Court Justice Amy Coney
Barrett, along with others such as Newt Gingrich, Dick Cheney, Dan Quayle, John Kerry & Muammar
Gaddafi (names released by Atty Brendan Tupa, Dorel Law Firm, now dec’d). | am a federal witness
to this case under attorney for Plaintiff Steven S. Biss.

These facts are giving in conjunction with Executive Orders 13818 and 13848.

State of Tennessee

County of Knc X This testimony is given under penalty of perjury to the best of knowledge
and to the best of my abilities on this j' of March, 2025.

JESSIE MARIE CZEBOTAR, individually and as Chaplain (mandated reporter) for Confidential Minor
(s)

DATE_3]/ 9 [202 <

WITNESS (1) 0 i ,,\“ WITNESS (2)
Qw lQL Z)(/ZU«- il Jx_rw\ O i 3 L\k/
. o =1
paTE_ >~ -2 5 DATE. ﬁi/ }u)
—— 1 / ’ -
Danelle Flas Ly MR
(print name) (print name)/
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